NIKUNJ RAICHURA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Certificate on translated version of material subsidiary audited financial statements

Date: July 21, 2025

To,

The Board of Directors,
Sahajanand Estate, Wakharia Wadi
NR. Dabholi Char Rasta, Nani Ved
Ved Road, Surat

Gujarat - 395 004, India

Re: Proposed initial public offering of equity shares (the “Equity Shares”) of Sahajanand Medical
Technologies Limited (the “Ultimate Holding Company” and such offering, the “Offer”)

Sub: The translated audited standalone financial statements of Vascular Innovations Co. Limited for
the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Dear Sirs,

We have verified the translated version of the audited standalone financial statements of Vascular
Innovations Co. Limited (the “Company”) for the years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March
31, 2023. These financial statements have been translated by the Company in Indian Rupee in accordance
with Ind AS 21, ‘The Effect of Changes in Foreign Currency Rates’. The work carried out by us in
accordance with the Standard on Related Services (SRS) 4400, “Engagements to Perform Agreed-upon
Procedures regarding Financial Information” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As required under Schedule VI Part A ltem no. (11)(1)(A)(ii)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations”),
we have verified the translated financial information contained in the Annexures attached to this
certificate which is proposed to be uploaded on the website of Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited
in connection with its proposed initial public offering of equity shares of Sahajanand Medical Technologies
Limited.

We did not audit or review the financial statements of Vascular Innovations Co. Limited for the year
ended March 31, 2025. These financial statements have been audited by other audit firms and we do not
express any assurance on the same.

Restriction on use

These translated financials are intended solely for the use of management of the Ultimate Holding
Company for uploading on website of Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited in connection with the
initial public offering of equity shares of the Ultimate Holding Company.

The certificate should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior
consent in writing.

B 9 1ST FLR SANGHAVI APTS, KAMLA NEHRU CROSS ROAD NO 1, KANDIVALI WEST, MUMBAI,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400067



NIKUNJ RAICHURA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Disclaimer

The above certificate is based on the information and explanations provided by the management of
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Limited and Vascular Innovations Co. Limited.

Yours Sincerely,

For Nikunj Raichura & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 158531W

N .A'Raidhux,
Nikunj Raichura

Proprietor

Membership Number: 180493
UDIN: 25180493BMUIMH4537
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 21-07-2025

B 9 1ST FLR SANGHAVI APTS, KAMLA NEHRU CROSS ROAD NO 1, KANDIVALI WEST, MUMBAI,
‘ MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400067 '



VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet As at 31 March, 2025

INR
Particutars NoteNo, ~ As31March, — Asat3iMarch, s \areh, 2023
ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3(A) 8,04.04,127 4,92,46,971 4,461,141
(b) Right of Use Assets . 30 31,42537 85,77,907 1,48,96,933
(c) Capital Work-in-Progress ' B) 1,81,00,023 - 5,35,938
(d) Goodwill . . .
(¢) Other Intangible Asscts 3(D) 3,05,954 1,04,764 12,86,405
(f) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 - - -
(ii) Loans 5(A) - - .
(iti) Other Financial Assets . 6(A) 28,35,451 1,15,17,030 . 32347002
(8) Income Tax Assets {net) - 35,80,436
(h) Deferred Tax Assets (net) UA) 22827743 1,96,84,008 62,19,361
(i) Other Non-Current assets 8(A) 3,30,32,327 3,27,52972 1,82,73,905
Total Non-Current Assets 16,0648,161 12,18,83,681 12,13,01,210
2 Corrent Assets .
(3) Inventories 9 51,81,41,651 44,78,90,489 35.59,73,926
(b) Financial Assets
{i) Trade Reccivables 10 14,59,04,573 33,00,71,696 23,05,58,605
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents it 8,20,98,595 88,77,686 3,47,63,505
(iii) Other Bank Balances 12 1,16,06,947 1,72,67,802 2,47,67,976
(iv) Loans 5(B) - . -
(V) Other Financial Assets 6(B) 3,41,50,504 - . -
(c) Other Current Assets &B) 263.82,437 3,09,08,030 8,60,68,059
Total Current Assets 81 4,707 83,50,15,703 73,21
Total Assets 97,89,32,868 95,68.99.354 85,34.33.280
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
{8) Equity share capital 13 1,16,74,250 1,16,74,250 1,16,74,250
(b) Other equity 14 74,76,06.030 66,83,54,503 66,09,24,297
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 75,92,80,280 68,00,28,753 67,25,98,547
(c) Non-controlling interest - . -
Total Equity 75,.92,80,280 64,00,28,753 67,25,98,547
Liabilities

2 Non-Current Lisbtiities
(2) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15(A) - - -

(ii) Lease Liabilities 16(A) - 30,88,088 93,26,898

(iii) Onher Financiat Liabilities 16(C) - - -
{b) Provisions 18(A) 61,61,100 41,44,019 63,40,720
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) A) - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities ’ 61,61,100 72,32,108 1,56,67,619

3 Current Liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bormowings 15(B) - 11,68,20,600 -
(iii) Lease Liabilities 16(8) 33,93,985 58,62,889 5702333
(ii) Trade Payables 17
total outstanding dues of micro enterpriscs and small enterprises - - -
tota! outstanding dues of creditors other than micro ises and smalt i 4,44,99,92) 9,62,74,443 13,95,33,215
{iv) Other Financial Liabilitics , 16(D) 10,63.31,418 2,04,25,093 29,59,703
(b) Other Current Liabilities 19 4,49,03,175 2,36,59,073 1,69,71,864
(¢} Provisions 18(B) . - -
(d) Currers Tax liabilities (net) 1,43,62,983 65,96,389 -
Total Current Liabititles 21 1,484 26, 8,488 16,51,67,116
Total Liabilitles 21,96,52,583 27,68,70,595 18,08.34,733
Total Equity and Liabilities 97,8932 864 95,68,99,349 853433280
See panying notes forming part of the fi ial 138
In terms of our report attached of even date
For Nikunj Raichura & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

ICAI Firms registration number; 158531W

N-A Raichura
Nikunj Raichura M. Sandip Patil

Proprietor Director C’b
(Membership Number - 180493) i
Place - Thailand

Date :

Place : Mumbai

Date : 7_|_-4_,2'0 >




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Seatemeat of Profht and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2028 .

INR
For the Yexr ended 3t For the Year ended 31 For the Year ctded 31
Partculary Note No. Mareh, 2028 March, 3024 March, 023
1 Income :
Reverme from oporations 20 80,28 53,895 . 262414 S044.29.870
Orber inconne 1) 18.00.168 2.46.76.019 {1,23.82.670)
Total Income (1) 80.46.54,064 282938434 49.20.47,200
n Expenses: check
Cont of nuterials consumed 2 28,66,53,362 46,53,71.389 24.59.41.602
Purchase of Stock-irtrade 3 17,19,447 M.49.966 13.62,628
Changes in inventerics of finishod goods, siockvin-rads and work-in-progress H (32585977 53529601 00.84.75.350)
Employec benefits experae F-3 16,2827,103 116347629 8.47.73.036
Finance costs 2 6148 141 3116397 437312
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 1.98.58.063 18461210 1.96.18.8)8
Other 27 31,66,18.822 25.0748.658 17.88.40.2)8
Total expenses (1) 75,62.38962 80.59.68.648 422195278
I ProfltQoss) before exceptional tieems 2ad uxx (1 =1+ IF) 48415102 K29,72.786 6,95,51,918
IV Execptional [tams (IV) - . -
v Profit/(toss) bufore tax (V = 1IHIV) 48428102 £29,72,76 6,95,51,928
Vi Taxerpeme: 7
Current tax 22781518 34656486 LT7.99.440
Deferred tax cxpense / (eredit) -11.56,502 (1,46,80.523) (11.67.421)
Tax related to caslict years 1.52.98,963 - -
Total tax expestse (V1) 34923976 1.99,78.963 1,66.32.018
VIl Profitflons) after fax (VII = V. VT) 1,14.91,126 M 5,29.19,906
VI Other comprehenshve income/(loss)
Items that will not be rectassified subsequently to profit or loas
Re-measuremen Geind(Lots) on defined benefit obligasion N -31344 30.47.689 3544609
Income tax o above 7 4,663 (6.09.538y (7.08922)
Ttems that wil) be reelassified subsequently to profit or loss
Exch loss oa lation of financia} of foreign i 6,78,00,377 (2.80.04.770) . 301604438
Total Other comprehensive Income/(loss) (VIIT) 6,77,60,100 285,66520) 34440125
IX.  Total Conmprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (IX = V11 + Vit 79151527 74,30,203 8,73,60,030
X1l Ewmings per share:
{Face Valus Baht 490 per Shasc)
Basic b+ L4 3.300 5,292
Difuted 1149 3300 s
See ing notes formi of the financial statements 1-38
1 terms of our report attached of even date
For Nilan) Ruaichiira & Associaics For and on behaf of the Board of Dircctors
Charicred Accountents VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

ICAJ Firms registration number: 158531W

Nk Raichura Mr. Sandip Pait ,b
Propricter Dircctor
(Membarship Number - 180493) @f‘/'
Place : Mumbai Plaze : Thailand

Date :

e 2U-3-202,




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Suaternent of Cash Rows for the year ended 31 March, 2028

INR
Particalars Forthe Yearended 31  For the Year ended 31 For the Year eaded 31
Mareh, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
A Cash tows from Operating Activitles
Profiv/(loss) before tax 4.84,15,102 §,25,72,786 6,95,51,9285
Adjustment for: .
Depreciation and amontisation sxpense 1,98,58,063 1.84,61,210 1.96,18,818
Finance costs 61,48,141 3116397 437,312
Interest income -1,81,410 -1,57,290 82225
Exceptional Item . - -
Unrealised exchange raie variation ' 86,%6,767 42.49.286 -3).86,436
Loss on sale of propeny, plam and equipmesnt (net) 42,094 1,70,398 -1,48,552
Gain on tervination of lease - - -
Bad debts - - -
Allowances for doubtfi) debts - 4.11.25.000 86.38.825
Provision no longer required writien back - - -
Provision for Employce Benefiis . - -
Operating profit befare working eapital chatipes 829,68,757 11,99.37,757 947,79.668
Movements In worldng caphal
Ady  for ) / de inop 1R assets.
Inventorics =7,02,51,162 4.19,16,563 *22.46,38,901
‘Trade Receivables and other assets 11,87,20,466 -7.98,7537t 498,21,775
Adjustment for increase ' (de ) in ap ng liahil '
Trade Poyables and other liabilities 6,91,08,854 -2.03.98.164 12.09,15.072
Cash generated/(used in) operating activities 20,0546,915 =7,22,52,340 4,08.77,614
Net income tax paid =3,23,02,779 -2,32,63,786 -4,07,16,978
Net Cash ditused in) operatiug aetivities (A) 1652,39,136 $8516,126 L0536
B Cash flows from investing activities
Payment (or purchase of Preperty, Plant & Equipment {3,94,75,268) -1.75.34,712 -2.67.87.605
Proceeds (i le of property, plant and equi (42.094) 12 233913
Payment towards acquisition of business - -
Loans {given)/repaid to third party - . .
Proceeds from loan given to third party - -
Bank deposits (placed)Avithdrawn (net) 56.60,855 75.00,)74 -12.46.324
Interest received . 181410 1,572,290 82,225
Net Cash g d/(used In) i ting activities (B) =3,36,75097 . -99,27,660 -277,17, 91
€ Cash Nlows from Buancing activities
Proceeds/{repayment) of sho; b ings (net) -12,36,84,600 11.68,20,600 -
Proceeds from long term borowings - - -
Repaymen! of long term borrowings - - -
Payment of lease liabilities (Principal) ~62.05,868 =56,04.413 «44,87,329
Payment of lease lizbilities (Interest) 4,509,842 -8,46,207 437312
Finances costs paid -56.88,299 =22,70,190 -
Net cash generated/(used in) from fingncing activitles (C) ~13.60.08.610 1 790 =49 1
Net increase in cash and eash equivalents (A+B+C) - M5 26,46,003 ~3.24.31,796
Cash and cash equivatents ot the beginning of the vear 88,772,686 3,47,6,508 352,352,929
Cash and cash equivalents acquired consequent to business combination - - -
f.ess: Unrenlised exchonge gain/(ioss) on cash and cash equivak 7.46.65 480 -2.85.31,822 3.19.62.3712
Cash xnd eash equivalents ot the end of the year 8.20.98.595 5377686 34753.505
Reconciliation of cash xnd cash equivalents
Closing balance of cash nnd cash equivalent 8,20,98 595 B8,77,686 3.47,63,505
Cash snd cash equivalents st the end of the year 8.20.98,595 _88,77686 34763505

See accompanying notes forming pan of the financis! statements (Refer Notes 1-38)

Notes:
w WD VY SIS8H Ui

For the Year ended For the Year ended For the Year ended

31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2024
b e TR PRSI 11,6%,20,600 - .
Proceeds fromnon-current borrowings - 11,68,20,600 -
o of o ings (12,36,84,600) - -
Proceedsl(r:pa\m) of short-lerm borrowings (net) - - -

o e wr UIC 1Al s 68.34,000 . .
blriweigs m 1me cuu vl e yoar | =t ——“T* 115830500 .
Io terms of our report attached of even date
For Nilamj Raichura & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Birectors
Chartered Accountants VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

ICA! Firms registration number: 158531W

N-A- Raidw

Nikunj Raichura Mr, Sandip Patil ‘b
Propricior Director
(Membership Number - 18(493) @Tj‘/
Place : Mumbai Ploce : Thailand

Date:

Date ; 9“'1"0’3’
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VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financisl Statenacnts for the yesr ended 31 March, 2025

1 Geners! Informstion

The Financial tnformati iprise financial of VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED (‘the Compay” } for the year ended 31 March,
2025,

Registcred address m\d pnm:upal place of busincss of the company is located at :88/3% Moo 1, 345 Road, Bang Tanai, Pakkret, Nonthaberi

Principal Bus ics/N; of Busi Activitics of the E inthe facturing . import , export and

maintenanee service formedical devices znd cquipments

The parentholdi iy of the y is Sahajanand Medical Technologics Ireland Limited, treland.

memmyummdmdameMuwlm:dmmmﬂwde
The financin) statements for the year ended 3) March, 2023 were approved by the Board of Dircetors and authorised for issuc on 19th Scptember 2023.

2 S of significant ing polticies

») Statement of compliance
The Financial Statemenss bave been prepand in dance with fn ional Financial Reponing Si as ded, from time to time.

b Basis of Accounting
The lidated financial Aave been prep on historical cost basis, except for conain financial i that arc d a fair values, as
explaincd in the 2ccounting policies below. Historical cost is generally bosed oa the fair value of the considerstion given in exchange for goods and services. Fair
valuc is the price thal would be recrived to scil an assct or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between masket participants at the measurement
date.

<) Use of Estimates
The proparation of Ensncial in conformity with i d iples requires manay 10 make esti and ions that
affect the reported amounts of asscts and liabilitics and disclosurc of contingent tisbilities ot the date of the financial sttcments and the resulis ofopcmwu
during the year. Although these cstimates an: based upon management’s best knowledge of cument cvents and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

d) Inventories .
Inventories including Work- in- Progress are valued at cost or et realisable value, whichever is lower, cost being worked ot on weighted avemsge basis. Cost
includes all charges for bringing the goods to their preseat location and condition.
Net realizeble value rep the d selling price for i ics less all estimated costs of letion and costs 1o make the sale.

<) Revenue Recognition
Revenue from salc of goods is ized on satisfaction of perk igation upon trnsfer of cortrol over promised goods to the customer for an amoum
Mnﬂm&em«m&ahC«nmmwmw in -xduny forlhosegoods The coatro) of goods is treasfemed to the ¢ustomer a1 the point in
time depending upon agreed terms with £ when the has abifity to dircet the use of such
goods and obtain substantially al) the benefits t‘mn u is ised met oflmlc rebates and other similar allowances. Revenue excludes
indireet taxes which are collected oa behalf of G
Revenuc Grom sale of goods is recogniscd al the point in time when control is ferred to the Indi that control has been transferred include, the
establishment of the Company’s present right to receive pxyment for the goods sold. transfer of fegal title to the customer, transfer of physical possession to the
customer, tms&totnpnﬁuﬂndsmdmmhormnmhtpm the goods to the customet, and the acecptance of the goods by the customer. The rovenue on

salesis iscd on satisfaction of the above condi

Contract tiabilitics, which is a company’s obligation to transfcr goods or scrvices 1o & custosicr for which the cnlity bas already reccived consideration, relate
mzinly 10 sdvance. Contract lisbilities arc recognised as revenuc when the Conpany performs under the contract.
Other Income
Dividend & lnterest lncome:
Dividend Income is accounted when right to receive the dividend is cstablished,
Interest Income is recognized on time proponion basis taking into account the amouny ding and the effective interest rate applicabl:

n Property, Plant 2nd Equipment
Asscts are carried a1 isition cost, less d depreciation and lated impai losscs, if any.

Costs comptisc of all costs incuered to bring the assets 1o their location and working condition up 1o the date the assets arc put W their intended usc.
Capital work in progress is staicd at cost. net of accumulated impairment loss. if any.

Thiec residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are revicwed #t cach fiunaial year ond. ‘

When signifi p of plant and cquip are replaced sep the Company depreciates them based on the useful lives of the components.
l‘m:hcld Iand is depreciated on a stright line basis over the penodofﬂtc lm All ather assets are depreciated to their residusl values on written-down valuc
basis over their estimated uscfut lives. Estimated uscfut lives of the asscts arc as follows:

Description of the paset Estimated
Useful Life
(Years) |

Building 50
Leaschold Building 16*
Elcctrical bnstallation 10
Plant 30d Machinery 15 Membershi
Fumitare and Fixtures 10 No. 18049
Offics E s
C (End uscr dovice) 3 .

3 MUMBAI

8

0

are ised over the period of lease.



L]

Goodwill
Goodwill ariting on an acquisition of a business is camicd at cost a3 established at the datc nfaeqmmlon of the business kess accumulated impairment losses, if’
any, For the pusposes of impairment testing, goodwill is alk d to cach of the Company’s ing units (or Companys of cash. ing units) that is

expected Io beacfit from the synergics of the combination.

A cash-gencrating unit to which goodwiil has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recowerablc amount of the cash-generating unit is less thas its carrying emount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the camying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata based on the carvying amount of cach assct in the unit. Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in statement of profit and loss.

Goodwill on acquisition of the foreign subsidiaries is restated a1 the rate prevailing at the end of the year.

Other Intangible Assets

Intangible assets purchased including acquired in busi bintion arc 4 on initia) recognition af cost, Subscquent o initial ition, intangibl
assets are carried of cose less any | isation and lated impai losscs. Intangible assets with finite lives arc amontised over the cstimated
usefitl economic life and asscssed for impai 2 there is an indication that the intangible assct may be impaired. The isation pesiod and method

arc reviewed at least at cach fnancial year-cod.

The usefil fives of intangiblc asscls 2ic as mentioncd below:

Description of the asset Estimated
Useful Life
(Years)
Computer Software 3
Potents and Trademark 3
|Customer Relationshi 7
|Brand and Technologi 7
Non Competc 4
lf)imibm'ouNmrk 3
|Development Cost s
Izmdlwmmcmmcdumwudhmmbhmlmgﬁm ! diture on an individual projeet is iscd only when the Company
can ds the technical feasibility of leting the i ibl anelsomun\ullbemlnhlsfmmoudc its intention to completc and its ability to use
or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits, the availabitity of resources to complete the assct and the abidity to measure relizbly the
diture during the dovel
During the period of development, the assct is tested for i tnmully.. lhem:ud ghition of the develop: diture, the cost modcl is
applicd requiring the esset to be carricd at cost less any and i losses. Amontisati ofth:nmlbegnswﬁwtbe

development is complete znd the asset is available for use. It is amovtiscd mwmepmodofcmmmmsﬂﬁwm

Gains or losses arising from 4 ition of'en i ible asset are d as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carmrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in profit or loss when the assct is derccognised.

Financial Instrument

Recognition and initial
A financial instrument is any contract that gives nis to a financial asset of one entity and a finacial liability or cquity instrument of enother entity. Financial assets
and financial liabilities are secognized by the Company when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

Financiad assets and financial liabitities are initially measured a1 fir valze. Transaction costs that are directly aitributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial
tnstrument are adjusted to fair valuc, cxcept where the financial instrument is measured at Fair Value through profis or loss, in which case the tansaction costs are
immediatcly recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Cash and cash cquivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financia) instruntents, which 2rc readily conventible into known amounts of cash that asc subject (o an insignificant risk
of change in valuc and having original mansritics of thres months of lcss from the dme of purchasc, to be cash equival Cash and cash cquivaients consist of

balances with banks which are anrestricted fos withdrawal and usage. Cash comprises cash on hand and domand deposits with banks. Cash cquivalents ars short
wrm baltances (with zn origina) maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and shont-term deposits, as defined above.

Financlal assets at amortised cost
Financial asscts anc sub: d ot j ‘mdmﬁnmmwh»ldmm:m«s\\hoﬂob)cantuloholdlbsmasmmooued

cottractual mhﬂomudlhceonuwdlcmofd\eﬁnmd assets give rise on specificd datos to cash flows that an: solely pavments of principal and interest
on the principal anount oulstanding.

Financial asseis at fair vatue throogh other comprehensive income

Financia) asscts are mexsured 21 fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial asscts ase held within a business whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows on specificd dates that are solely pxyments of principal and intercst on the principal amount outstanding and selling
Ginancial assets.

Financis) assets st fair vatze through profit or loss;

Financiol asscts arc measurcd ot fair value through profit or loss unless they arc mesured a8 amortiscd cost or a1 G valuc tiroush other comprehensive income
on initial recognition. The trmsaction costs dircctly attributsble to the acquisition of finaneial nsscts and Kabilities 2t fir valuc through profit or loss anc
immediately secognised in profa and loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financizl lisbilitics a1 fair valuc through profit or toss

Financial liabilitics at fair valuc through profit or loss include financial liabilitics held for trading and financial liabilities desj d upon initial recognition as &t
fair valuc through profit or toss. Financial liabilitics are classified as held for trading if they arc incurved for the purposc of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial lisbilities designated vpon initia)
criteria in Ind AS 109 arc satisfied.

gnition &t fir valye through profit or loss are designaied as such at the initial daic of recognition, and only if the

Membersh;p
No. 180493
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k)

Othter financial lizbilities
Other financial fisbilities (including bomowi ol and tade and other paysbles) are subscquent o initia) recogniti aa
mnmdmunngmcn.ﬂ'@cuvemmn(m)nmhod

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company afier deducting ) of its lisbilitics. Equity instruments secognised
by the Company asc secognised at the proceeds rescived net off direct issue cost.

D ition of finencial i

The Company dercoognises a financia) asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Ginancial asm:xplmoru transfers the financial assct and the
teansfer qualifies for derccognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a pant of a financisl lizbility) is & when the obligation specified in the
contract is dischasged or caneclled or expires,

Fair value measurement

When the fxir values of financia) assels or financial Iubllmu recorded or dudou:d in the financial staterents cxnitot be measured based on quoted priees in
active markets, their Gir valuc is d using vah i g the Di: d Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs 20 these modcls are taken

from observable markets where possible. but where this is oot hnbl: a degre: of judgment is required in cstablishing fxir values. Judgments include
consideration of inputs such as liguidity risk, ercdit risk and volatility.

In oddition, for financial reposting purp fair valge are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the &ir value
measurcments anc obscrvablc and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measarements in its catirety, which arc described as follows:

Level | inputs asc quoted prices (unadjusted) in active maskets for identical assets or liabititics that the entity can access ot the measurement date:
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are obscrvable for the asset or lability, cither dircetly or indirectly: and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assct or liability.

Foreign Corrency Transacticas

Initial Recognition

On initial ition, 2ll forcign ions arc ded by applying to the forcign camrency amount the exchange ratc between the feporting cutrency'
andtbcﬁxupcwmc\athcdmofmmumon

Subsequent Recognition
As at the reporting date, non-moactary items caried in terms of historical cost ds inated in 8 foreign y ane reported using the exchange ric ot the date
of the transaction.

All monetary asscts and lizbilities in forcign currency are lated at the end of: ing year. Exch i on lation of all other items
Z5c recogniscd in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employer Benefits

Employee beacfits include provident fund, empl state | scheme, grataity fund and compensated absencs,

Defined Contribution Plans: Contribution towards provident fund sad loyres’ state L for employees is made to the regulatory authoritics, where the
Company has no further obligations. Such bcncﬁuan: classified a3 Deﬁned Contribution Schemes as the Company docs aot camy any fusther obligations, apast
from the contributions made on a monthly basis,

Gruity: The Cowpny pnwldcs l‘ot grawity, a defined beneﬂx ylm (lhe "Gramu; Plln') covering eligible employces. The Gramity Plon provides a Jump sum
death, i

payment 10 vested emp . of an amount based on the respective cmployee’s salary and the
tenure of employment.

The Company’s lizhitity towards gratuity is determined based on the present value of the dofined benefit obligation and fair valuc of plan asscts and the net
lizbility or assct in recognized in the Balance Sheet. The net liability or asset represents the deficit or surptus in the plan (the surplus is Hitited to the peesent value
of the ceonomic benefits available in the'fonm of refunds from the plan or reductions in futare ibuti The present valuc of the defined benefit obligation is
determined using the peojected unit credit method, with actuesial valuations being castied out 2t cach year end. Defined benefit costs ans composed of:

1. senvice cost - recognized in profit o loss;

il. et intesest on the net liability or assct - recognized in puoﬁl ocloss;

iii. remeasurement of the net lizbility or assct - in other comprebensive income
Other long-term employee benefits:
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the rmlated services are

recognised as a liability a1 the present value of the defincd bencfit obligxion at the scporting date.

Lenses

The Company cvaluates cach contract or amangement to determine whether it qualifies as leasc as defined under IFRS 16,
A contract is, of contains. a fease if the coatract involves:

{a) the use of an identificd asset,

{b) the right to obtxin substntially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and

(c) the right to dircct the use of the identified assct.

T Company as @ lessce.

The Company at the inception of the lcase coutract recognizes & Right-of-Use (RoU) asset 2t cost and conresponding lease tability. excopt for leascs with temm of
Icss than twelve months {short term) and lowsvalue asscts.

The cost of the right-of-use asscls compriscs the amount of the initial measurement of the lease lishility, any lease payments made at of before the incoption datc of
the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease i ives reccived. Sub ly, the right of-use asscts is measured at cost less any accumulated deprociation

and accumulated impairment losscs, if any. The right-of-use assets is dopreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of
lease torm or uscful life of right-of-use asscts.

The Company applics 1AS 36 to detenmine whether a Right-ofeUsc assrt is impaired and accounts for any identificd impai loxs in the St of Profit and
Loss as deseribed in the Note 2{m) below.

For lease liabilitics a1 inception, the Company measures the lease lisbility at the present value of the lease paytwients that are not paid at that date. The lease
pz)mnumdlmmwdummmummmphmmﬂnImc if that ratc is readily detemnined. if that rate is rot readily d ined. the leasc p are

d using the i g rate. The Compx izes the zmount of the remeasurement of lease liability umad;mnemmlhe nghx'of-use
assets. Where the camying amount of tie nghwf-uscmuwdmdbmmdthm is 2 further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the
Company recognizcs any remaining amount of the re-meanirement in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For short-tcrm, and low valuc leases, the Company
recognizes the leasc payments for such items as an opcrating expense on o straight-ling basis over the [easc tonm and are recognised in Stement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the condition that triggers those payments occurs.

Lease paymcails (other than shoct tenn and low value leases) have been classificd as cash used in Fi 1 ivitics in the S of Cash flows,




m)

0)

0}

Q)

]

s)

1

Leasc payments for shortelesm, and low value leases, have been classified as cash used in Operating activitics in the Statement of Cash flows.

The Company has not given any asscts on leasc to others.

Current and Deferred Tax

Income tax cxpenss comprises current tax expense and the net change during the vear, in the defoned Lax asset or liability. Current and deferred taxes are
recognised in stalcment of profit and foss, except wihen they relate to items that a5 ised in other hensive income or in equily, in which casc the
related curvent and deferred tax asc also ised in other comprehensive income of in equity, respectively.

Curent and Deferred Taxcs arc measured at the tax rates thay are expected to apply in the year when the assct is realised or the liability is sctiled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been coacted or substantively enacted 2 the neporting date.

Tax asscts and tax liabilitics are offict when there is a lugally enforceable right t sct off the recognised amounts.

i. Carrent income tax

Provision for curret incomie tax is made for the tax liability payabie on taxable income aficr considering tax ail ded: and P d ¢
in accosdance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax Jaws.

i, Deferved tax

Deferved tax asscts and liabititics are iscd for deductible and taxablc y differences arising between the tax basc of asscts and liabilitics and their

carrying amount, except when the defered income tax arises from the initial recognition of an assct or Habitity in a transaction that is not a business combinaticn
and affeets ncither accousting nor taxable profit of loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax 2ssets are recognised to the exient that it is probable that taxable profit will be mvailable sgxinst which the deductible temporasy differences and the
camy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax Josses can be utilised.

The canmying amount of deferred tax asscts is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced o the extent that jt is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or pant of the defemed income tax asset to be utitised.

Impairment of Assets
Propenty, plant and equlpm:n( and munglblc assets with finite lives are evaluated for hitity wh there is any indication that their camying amounts
may not be If any such & exists, the ble amount (i.c. higher of the Gir value kess cost o scll and the value-in-usc) is detcrmined for

the individual asset, unless the asset does aot gencrte cash flows that ane largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recovernble amount is
d ined for the cash ing unit (CGU) to which the assct belongs.

1f the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount. the carying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its
recoverable amount and an impairnent loss is cecognised in profit or loss.

Provigions and Contingent Linbilities and Coutingent Assets

Provisi 4 when then: is a present obligation as a result of 2 past eveat, it is pmbabk that mouﬁln of resources embodying ceonomic
bcn:ﬁu\\ﬂlbcmquu\:du:m!clbeobhmonandlhmnsamlmbl::ﬂlmofmnmmmoﬁh: bligation, P are d a1 the best cstimate of the:
expenditure required o scttle the prosent obligation at the reporting date. If the cffect of the time valuc of moncy is material, provisions are discounted using a
curment pre-tax mie that reflects, when 2ppropriate, the risks specific to the liability reporting date. if the ¢fiect of the time value of money is material, provisions
are discounted using a cusrent pre-ax rate that reflccts, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Coati Liabilities: Conti linbilitics are disclosed when ther: is o possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or noa occurrence of one o¢ more tncertdin future eveats aot wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is citker not probabke that 2n outflow of resources will be required 1o scttle or areliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets: Contingent asst is a possiblc asset tha aniscs from past events and whose exisience will be confirmed only by the occumcmee of noas

occurence of onc of smore uacertain future events not wholly within the conteol of the entity. A i asset is not ised but disclosed where 2n inflow
of cconomic bencfits is 3

Segment reporting

Operati are those of the busi whose opurti nﬂmsmmmdadvmmudb) the chicl operating decision making body in the
Company for the purpos: of perfc and lo make decisions for resource all

The reporting of scgntent information is the same as provided to the management for the purpose of performance assessment and resouree allocation to the
segments.

Segment mnhng palicics ase in line with aneounnng policics of the Company. Further, the Company has not ldcnnﬁod any segmient other than geographical

segment. R and exp have been identified to segs on the basis of their relstionship to the ivitics of the scgment. Revenue and
cxpenscs, which rclae io the Company as a uwhole and arc not allocable to ona ble basis, have been included under “Unallocated corposate
expensesfincome”,

Exceptiona] Items

Exccwanal items nefor to items of income or cxpcmc within thc income satement from ordinary activitics which arc material and non-recurring and are of such

size, naturce or incidence that their scparate discl is d v to explain the performance of the Company and to assist users of financial
statements.

Export Benefit

Govemment gramt ceccivable in the form of duty credit serips it accrucd as other Operting income in the of Profit and Loss in the period when the right

to receive the credit is established 2nd there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimale collection of cxpor proceeds.

Bomowing Costs

Genteral and specific b ing costs directly antributsble to the acquisition or ion of qualifying asscls that necessanty takes substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use of sale, are added to the cost of thote assets, until such time as the asseis arc substantially ready for their intended usc or sale.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Interest income eamed on wemporary
investmen1 of specific borrowings pending their expenditute on qualifying asscts is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Bormowing costs
that are not dircctly attributable (o a qualifying asset are recognited in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective intercst method.

Key Sources of Estimation




u)

v)

w)

The prcparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the Company makes

mnmmdmmmmdmal&amupomdmuofmmndap:nwsoﬁ.hspenod.!hempomMmofmmtmllmswmcdlmmm
relating to contingent liabilities ns of the date of the financiol The esti and undertyi anre reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions

to accounting estimates include useful lives of propesty, plant and equipment 2nd munablc assets, ﬁmu\: "'_f' in respect of it benefit plans, fair
value measurement cte. Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period in which the results are known.

The following an the critica) judgements and estimations that have been made by the management in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policics
and that have the most signifh cffect on the s ised in the financial statements and/or key sources of estisnation uncertainty that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the canrying amounts of asscts and lisbititics within the next financial year.

Uscful lives of property, plant and equipment and intzngible asscts

Management reviews the uscfal lives of property, plant and equip and intangiblc asscts at Jcast oncc a year. The lives 2rc dependent upon an assessment of
both the technical lives of the asscls and also their likely cconomic fives based on various intenal and extemal factors including relative cfficicney and operating
costs. Depreciable lives are roviewed atleast snnually using the best inf i ilable to the N

Employee bezefit plan

“The prescat valuc of defioed benefit obligations is d incd on an izl basis using a number of underlying ions, including the discount rate and

expeeted increase in salary costs. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the camying amount of obligations.

lmp;ullu:nl of financial assets

for fi | assets (other than trade reccivables) are based on tons of rigk of default and expected loss rates. The Company
makujudgmu about these assurptions for sclecling the inputs to the impaimient calculztion, based on the Company’s past history, existing masket
conditions as well as forward looking estimates & the end of each reporting period.

Tmlc recclwblnm mduthe:rmmmd valu:.ns nduecdb; approprixic alk for esti d i ble amounts which are based on the sging of the
lc batatces and historical ! trade roceivables are written off when manzgement deems them as not collectible.
Income Tazes

Provision for current and defered tax liabilitics is dependent on the manzgement estimate of the allowability o otherwise of expenses incitrred and other debits to
profit or loss. Deferred tax assets {inctuding MAT bic) are i ‘fnrmumdmlmmm:mmmnnupmbdﬂ:muhub!cpmﬁlmllbc
available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant d, is required to d inc the amount of deferred tax asscts that can be
recognized. based upon the likely timing and the level of fisture taxable profits together with futurc tax planning strategics.

Goodwill

The Company records all intangible assets including goodwill acquired as part of a business combination a fair value. In relation to buriness combinations,
judgement is required to be exercised on dclcmmmg the fair values., ldenuﬁwlon and measurcment of asscts acquired

and ligbilities assumed. in allocation of ideration, in deciding the isation policy and on tax treatment of goodwill and intangible asscts
acquired. Judgemcat is also required to be excreiscd as regards the manner in which the camying amount of goodwill is likely to be recovered for deferred tax
accounting purposcs.

) advice is also obtained. as necessary. Goodwill is subjccted to annual tosts of impairment in tinc with the accounting policy

{refer note 2(g)).
Share-based payment arranpements
Equity-setied sharc-based 0 employees end others providing similar services are measured at the Eir value of the equity instruments 2t the grant date.

The fair value determined ot the grnt date of the cquity-sctiled sharcbased paymenis is cxpensed on a straightline basis over the vesting period, bascd on the
Company's cstimate of cquity i that will Jly vest, with a. ding increasc in cquity. At the end of cach reporting period. the Company
roviges its catimate of the oumber of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original cstimates, if any. is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a conresponding adjustment to the equity-scitied cmployes benefits reserve. The amounts
recorded msbmopuouwmdmgmmmuasﬁmd wshuewual and sccurities premium as appropriate upon excreise of stock options and transferred
10 geaeral reserve on aceount of s1ock op iscd by

Equity-scttied sharc-based psyment transactions with pastics other than employves are measurcd at the fair value of the goods or services reccived, except where
that fair value cannot be cstimated ecliably. in which case they an: measared at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the datc the entity
obains the goods or the counterpasty renders the service,

For cash-settied sharc-based payments, a liability is recognised for the goods or services acquired. meastred initially at the fair valuc of the linbility. At the end of
cach rcporting period until the liability is scttled. and ot the date of scttlement, the fair value of the Liability is rameasured. with any chanyes in fair value
recogrtised in profit or loss for the year.

Earniogs Per Share

Basic camings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after wax astril lc to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity sharcs
outsanding during the period. Diluted camings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax 23 adjusied for dividend, interest and other charges to
cxpense of income relating to the dilntive patential equity shares, by the weighted averzge numbcer of equity shares considered for deriving basic camings per
share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issucd oa the conversion of all dilutive potential cquity shanss.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reposicd using the indireet method, whercby pmﬂl/(lou)bd‘nmmu ndjustcdfbuhc eﬁcw of transactions of non-cash nature and my deferrals
or accruals of past or future cash reccipts ot payments. The cash flows from op 3. g and 6 g activitics of the Company are segregated based oo
the available information.
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VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Fizancial Statements (or the year ended 31 March, 2028

Note 4 : Noo-Current lavestments (Unguoted)
National Savings Centifieste-at amonised cost
Non Crrrens lovestments in Subsidarics

Non Current Investments in Vasculzr Concopts Lid
Non Carvent investnent tn SMT Cardiovescutar Ltd

INR
Asat 31 March. 2035 Asxt 30 March. 2024 As 81 31 March, 2023

.

Nan Cusrent Investment in SMT breland Lid
INR
Note S : Loans As 2t 31 March, 2028 As at 30 March, 024 As 21 31 March, 20:
(A) Non-Currcat Loans
Unsecared, Considered Good
Loans to partics - - .
Loats (o Group Companies hd b =
(B) Current Loans
Unsceured, Coosidered Good
Loans to emplovees - - -
Loans to partics - . .
Loazs to Group Companies hd hd b
INR
Note &: Otber Fizsacis) Assets " TA2131 March, 2035 Au 5131 March, 1034 As w131 Mareh 2085
(A) Noo-Current Financial Assets
Advance rocovernble in cash or in kind or for vatue lo be received . . -
Secuity Deposits, Considered good 28.35,450.83 1,15,17,029.78 3,23,47,092.11
Deposits with banks with cuturity pesiod of more than 12 months (refer note (i)Y - - -
Gratuity Fund Balanee ! - - -
Inseress Reecivable on: - - -
Loans given to Scbeidarics - - -
Unscaured Loans & Deposits - - .
Other Noo-Current Assets - . .
28.35451 LISITO0R 33347092
(i) Inchudes Deposits of Nil (31 March, 2023: Nif), lien as collateral towards borrowings.
(B) Corvent Flaancis! Assets
Security Deposits
Considered good . . .
Considered doubtfel - . -
Less : Allowance for doubt{ul deposits - - .
Recctvable from Previous owner - . -
Interest Receivable on unsocared loans and deposils - . .
Export Incentive Receivable . - - -
it from 1414952566 . -
Other receivables 968.83 . -
—td1S0S0L80 - :
Note 7: Deferred Tas Assets / Lisbilities
INR
Deferred tax assets / (Habilitles) presented in the Batance sheet As 2t 31 March, 2025 __As st 31 March, 2024 As st 38 Merch. 2023
Deferred txx aysess. 22827743 1,96,84,008 62,19.361
Deforved 1ax Linbilitics
2.28.27.743 ] gu!m gl&“l
(A) The balance of deferved 1a1 ausets comprises temporayy differences attributable to: INR
o (Coarped)ferodted (PTDIer=thed  y iy vuagh  (Charped)credited Farelgn G
Partky Asat 91 April, 2024 (o statement of Proflt Busivess o "VOCY  Asat31 March, 2028
and Loss ather camprehensive Combinition Equliy ‘Transtation Difference
Differcnce between Book based and Tax based in respect of - - - . - - .
Allowances for Doabdtiul debis and sceurity deposits 1,23.94.430 - . - - - 12394430
Provision for contingencies - . - - . . -
Employee Bereflis 8.77.289 Al6I {6.663) - - 11,86,749
Casricd forward Losses - - - - - - -
Deferred Tax on lease lizhilitics - . . - . - -
Others 78.63.802 B.40.379 - - - 84,04,184
FCTR 798328 4312 (253) 8.42.382
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 11633347 - 1200814 €918 - - 22837943
. (Chareet)eretted (CATDIeted oy rocy (Chareeth eredited Forega C
2 13 As 22 01 April, 2023 0 statement of Profit y Busines t rpeocy As 51 31 March, 2034
2nd Loss ﬂhcrc::hmhc Combaltha Equity Transtation Dffercnce
Differcnce between Book based and Tax based in respect of - - . - - . -
for Doubtful detts and security deposits 37.88.080 2249 - - . 120,13,019
Provision for contingencics - - . - . . -
Employee Benfits 1248593 211242 (6,09.53%) . - 8,50.29¢
Carricd forwusd Losses - - . - - - .
Deferred Tax on lease liabilitics - . . - . - - -
Others 10,86 800 6244200 - . . N0
FCTR (1.54.7%1) (3.71,074) 15.407 (5.10.447)
Deferred Tax Assets (oct) 5958692 - 14300446 $.34,131) - - 1,56,84,008
{Chargey | ercilied (CRSTERDnedlied o theuugh  (Chuarged) F eredited Forelgn Carrency
Partikulars As 5101 Apri), 2012 & of Proft Busizess [ T 4 As at 31 March, 2023
0d Loss other comp ‘ranslation Diference

tocome

Combiaition Eguity




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statesnents for the year ended 31 Mareh, 2025

Difference betsveen Book based and Tax based in respeet of
PPE and itangdyic asscts

A Docbtfi debts and secuity deposits 1943137 1227766 - - - - 36,72,503
Provision for contingencies . . - - - - -
Emplayes Benefits 13.95.231 524,188 1,08922) - - - 12,10497
Caned forward Losses - - . - - - -
Deferred Tax on keasc tiabilities - - - - - - -
Ouwrs 2 10,84,330) - - - - 1053641
FCTR 260,837 53399 £3.761) 282.722
Deferred Tax Assets (iet) 5739026 1223023 (7A2483) - - - 62,19.368




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to (he Floancial Statements for the year eoded 31 Mareh, 2025

(B) Reconcilation of tax expense and the profit multiplied by & ik tax rate applicable ia Thafland.
$r. No. e
o Partialars For the Year caded 31 | For the Year eaded 31 | For the Year eaded 31
028 March, 2024 Mazrch, 2023
(A W(ht) Before Tax 4.84.15.102 5.29.72,786 6.95.51928
(B) [Thailand Statutoty Corporate Tax Ratc 20%} 20%| 20%)
({s] [ Tax on sccwmnilng profh $56.3),020 10554,557 139,190,388
(D) (1) Tax on expense not tax deductdle 3340863 $),40,868 H,31499
(a) CSR Expenses . . o
‘m . dedhuei RAD Es - -
() BO! Tax exconpt 6,47.302 28,53 -90 2 -;m
(1) cffoct on defermod tax dus to cange in incomnc tax mic ~ i gaenm
v L ich deferrod tax is no4 . R . .
(V) impact duc to diffescntial tax rates in respective countrics - - -
{VD) Canvy Forward Losscs of carlier years - - .
(V) Reversa! of deferved tax nssets of caslicr pesiod for loss making crities based oa reevahuation - - -
(VIT) Tax refated to earticr periods - - -
(VITE) Tax effect on varions otheritens
| Total effect of Tax Adjustrents ((T) to (VIIN) 59, 2517578 11.94,590
(E) [ Tax the 1,%.71210 13122138 13154978
Disclosure pursians to Ind AS 12 Income Tases
Cument Tax 22781513 1.46.36,486 LB
Tax related to earlicr years 15298963 - -
Defared Tax (11.56.501) 11.46.80.523) 411.67.421)
Total tas expemses n the Statement of Profit and Loss 3, 376 1 1 [T]
Tax cffect 0a Other Comprehensive Incoms 16.663) (6,09,338) {7,08,922)
Deferred Tax credit secorded in Equity tdue (o traasition 1o [FRS 16) . -
{D) Tax losscs for which 0o deferred tax is recogrised
INR

Unuased tax tosses for which no deferred tax asscts has beco recognised {A)

Waigh CIgs axX rte for Tosses (B)
Potential tax benefit (A X B)

Unmsed tax losses:

« Utnused lax kosscs expising in Nil years

~Uoused bax bosses having no expiry date

Note 8: Other assets

(A) Otber asscts - Nog-current
Unsecured, Considered good
indirect taxcs wooverable
Provision for Ladirect 1ax recoverble
Capital advance

Prepaid Expenses
Advance to cmployces

*Movement:

Balance ot Ux beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the vear
Less: Provision utitised during the yeas
Less: Provision reversed during the year
Balanec a1 the cnd of the year

Note 9: Inventories (At lower of cost and et reallsable vakie)

Finished Goods

(loctuding Goods-lw Transit is Nil (31 March. 2024: Nil)

Raw nuateria!

Including Goods-in-Transit is INR. 10.134,661.23 {34 March, 2024: INR 8.046,065.08 )
Work-n-progrss

Packing naterial

(Inctuding Goods-In-Tramit NI (31 March, 2024; Nity

Stores and sparcs

Stock In tmnde

Less : All for invalue of i

Notes:

(i) The cost of imentories recogniscd as an expense during the vear was INR 24,66.20,714.4 (March 31, 2024: INR 41,72,91.746.6 ; 31 March, 2023: INR 13.88,24,852)

As 3t 31 March, 3028 As xt 3] March, 2024 As 2131 March, 2023

.
.
R T

INR
Asst 31 2038 Asxt3l 2024 As at 31 Mareh, 2013
3.27.93,123.88 3020467228 1,69,50,800.96
239202.78 254829978 13.23,103.9
33032327 32752972 183.73.908

INR

As a1 31 March, 2035 Asat 3l Mareh, 2026 As a1 31 March, 2023

©10)

1,44,05,264.58 1,30,02,968.60 7,62,75,488.30
48,60073.88 1.12.38,900 48,12,550.52
71.17.098.38 66.66.162 49,50,020.37
25382437 3,09.08.030 86063055
INR
Asn 31 2028 Asm3i 2024 As wi 31 March, 2023
9.71.14.18863 5832015 9.13.23,204.47
20.68,50.397.38 19.48.33.848 15.47.88023.57
2021,11.891.7% 17.88,12377 9,90,57,163,36
507691734 1.13,74.818 L.U8.05,932.5
882281 . .
29,79.433.12 4648731 -

(i) The cost of investorics rocogrised as an expensc inchudes INR 5,79.80,245.37 (31 March, 2024: INR 49.361.233 : 31 March, 2023: INR 5,268,200) in respect of write-down of isvagory to net sealisable vatue

{ii) rventaries with a canying amount of Nil (March 31, 2023: Ni) have been pledged as seurity for cestain of the Company s bank overdralis/bormowings.




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notcs to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2028

INR
Note 10: Trade Receivebles Asat3) March, 2038 Asat3) March, 3024 As a1 30 March, 2023
Unseeared
Cousidercd pood 1459.04 573 38,86,18.842 249793899
Considered doubtfud 6.43.46.652 - -
21,02.51,226 38.36,18842 245798,89%
Less : Alowance for inpainnent {6.43.46.652) (5.85.47.146) {4.92.36.994)
145904513 330,271,696 23.08.583,608
Note:
(0] The average crodid pesiod on sales of goods varies from 30 to 60 days. No insesest is charped on trade reccivables. Before accepling any new customesr. the Coampany parforms dotailed background chieck (0 assess the potential castomet's credit
quaality. The credit quality of customer are reviewed on regutar basis.
INR
®  Allonance for impaimere Ata131March, 2025 Aszt3) March, 2034 Asat 31 March, 2023
Opening Balance (58547.133) (1.9236.992) (96.97.652)
Add : Additions through business acquisitions . . N -
Ad: Allowane diring the year - £4,11,25,000) (86,38,825)
Less: Roversals during the year - - -
e differential the financial of forign £{51.99,505) 1314847 {9.00514)
Closing Batsree (643 A465650) 53547.148) 192,36.992)
(iti) No single customes contributed mose than 10% or tmore of the Company s total revenoc for the year cnded 31 March, 2025, 31 March, 2024 gnd 3) March 2023
(i The Company hos used ik ierd by e expected crodit loss for trade peovision matrix. The p i takes - i 1 credit Joss and adfusied for foraand-
Trade Reccivable Aging Schedule ((rom the dne date of pavmcal): INR
Less than 6 Months. More than .
Particulars & Months 1 Yesr 1-3Year 2-3Yan S Years Unbilled Not dae Tota)
As a1 31 March 2038
Undisputed:
Considered Good 3.65,64.806 1947443 32.18.267 1041,74056 14,39,04.57)
Considcred Doubtful 1844497 2,23033 6,22.79.123 6.43,46.65)
Disputed:
Considered Good - - - .
Considered Doubtiinl - - - o
Gross Amount 324,00301 21,704% 6549739 - 10.41,74,086 210281224
As at 31 March 2023
Undisputed:
Considered Good 9.29.34.0% 16,935,382 49.90,616 - - 1,87,82,813 21,16.68,291 33,00,71,698
Considered 681,638 133,099 584698 29504600 2.70.23.000 - - 354704
Dispoted:
Considered Good - . - - - - - -
Considered Doabtiul -— - - . - . - -
Grass Amouat 1,0859.528 109,188 24,33.99% 1,23.80.035 11797346 8199953 9.2407,387 18,842
As 51 31 March 2023
Undisputed:
Considered Good 9.69.87.046 24749814 #.07,75,L08 14727.891 - - 1.23.19.051 23.05,58,608
Considered Doudiful - - 392,088 L5606203 2,38,705 - - 1,92,36,993%
Disputed:
Considered Good - - . - - - - -
Cousidered Doubtfal - . - - - - - -
Gross Ca Acweunt 3.6987. 749314 835157,191 3,03,33,797 238,708 . 1,23,19,051 249795600
Notc: Wherever the duc daie of payment is nol specified, the date of jon is consi for the pusposc of sbove di
INR
Note 11: Caah and cash equivalents As a1 31 March, 2028 As at 31 Mareh, 2024 As a1 31 March, 2023
Cashonhand 7,761 35389 A5.802
Cheques znd drafts on kand . . -
Remittance-tmtransgit - - -
Balance with barks - - -
Current aocoust 3.06,26,787 3885018 347.27.703
EEFC accounts 30434086 49,58 309 -
Deposits with origna) marurity of less than I moaths - - -
32098598 88,77488 JATS3 808
INR
Note §2; Other bank balances’ Asat 31 March. 2025 Asxt 31 March, 2024 As st 31 March, 2023
Deposits kaving maturity of 3 to 12 moashs (acfer note (i) 1.16.06.947 1.72.67.502 2476797562
11686947 17251302 T4 5T

Notes:
(D Includes Deposits is NIL (31 March, 2024: INR 17,267,803 ; 3] March, 2023: INR 24.767,976) ticn 2s collatera) towards lester of guzrantes and bark overdsafl,




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Finanela) Statemsents for the year ended 31 March, 2038

INR
Note 13: Equity share capliet As gt 31 March, 2024 As 2130 March. 2024 Asat 31 March., 2023
Asthorised
10,000 (31 Mzech, 2025: 10,000) cquity shares of THB 490 cach 116,74 250 1,16,14,250 1,16,74,250
Tsrued, smubseribed and ully prid-op share capital
10,000 (31 March, 2025: 10,000) Equity Stares of THB 490 fully paideup 1,16.74.250 1.16,74250 1,16,74,280.00
1,16.74.250 1.16.74.250¢ 1,16,74.280
13(a): Details of rights, preferences 2od restrictions attached to the equity shareholders:
The company has 10.000 ordinary share. Each shareholder has cqual voting rights.
13(b) Reconcilixtion of shares 2t 2nd 21 the end of the year:
Equity Shares for the yesr ended Equity Shares for the year ended Equity Shares for the year ended
Partiestary 31 March, 2018 I March, 2024 31 March, 2023
No, Amount i Rs. Na. Amount in Rs. No. Amouxt bn Rs
Equity skares Mml the beginning of the vear 10.000 1,16.74.250 10.000 1,16,74.250 10.000 1.0223940
Equity shares outstanding a1 (he ending of the year 10,000 L,16,74.350 10000 1,16,74,280 10,000 1,12223340
13{e): Details of sha hol eore than % shaves in the Company/ Promoters of
Sr,Ne.  Nameof Shareholider Eauity Sharn v ot 31 March 3§ Equhy Sharea os 0 31 Marcd M Equby Sares ws 26 31 March 2}
NoatSharsa bald % ol Halding X of Sharen bbd %% of Haling No.of Bhares bebd %ol lviding
1 Sahsjznand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited. Ireland 9998 29.9%% 9998 99.95% 9998 99.98%
2 Mr. Dhirjlal Kotadia ) 001% 001% VO1%
3 Mrs. Nuchinan Phusithip ] 0.01% 001% 001%
INR
Note 14: Otber Equlity Aratdl 2018 Asxt3t 024 Asat3) M, 2013
Sceasities prerimn - - -
Retained carings 67,62,05,9%2 66473430 62,93,19,859
Foreign Currency Translotion Reserve 7.14,00,047.45 3599670 2160443792
Capital Reserve on Business Comnbination - - -
Share Option Outstanding Resene - - -
Geneml resenve - . -
Revakntion Resene - - -
J4,76,06030 6683,54,503 $6.09.24.297
INR
hicmiol Oxber Eagity Asat3t 2028  Asardi 2024 As 2t 31 Ma 2023
(2) Securitics premium (Refer note 2)
QOpening Balance - - M
Add: Premium on shares issued during the vear . - -
Less: Share issuc expenscs - hd b
Closing Balance N A B
() Capitat Reserve ot Business Comblination
Opening Balance . - .
Gainon ition of o foreign . - -
Closing Batance hd d =
() Genern) Reserve (Refer nate b)
Opening and Closing Batance - - .
{d) Shzre Option Outstanding Reserve (Refer note €)
Opening Batance - - -
Add: Addition chring the yeaz . - -
Less: Teansforved to Reined camings - - -
Closing Balance - N -
(€} Retaioed carnings (Refer oeic <)
Opening batance 66,47,54,833 62,93,19.859 57.35.64.266
. Transition impact of IFRS 16 (net of uaxes) - - -
Add:Profi/(Loss) Tor the year LI49L126 3.29.9%.823 $.29.19.906
Transfer from Share Option Outstanding Reserve
of 14 obligations for the year (act of taxes) 3991 2438131 28.33.687
Closing Batance 874208900 $A4734 833 $1.93.19,
{N Revalustion Reserve
Opening and Closing Bakoos = hd hd
. hetns of Other Comprebensive Income
Foreigo Exchange Transtation Reserve (Refer note d)
Qperning balance 3599670 3.06,04,438 .
Exclange loss fos the year 6.73.00.377 -2.80.04.768 1160443792
Closing Balance T,1400047 35994670 30604438
TATepep0 (Y] CRE
Nature and porpose of reserves:
{a) Sccurities preminm is used to record (he premium on issuc of stares. The reserve shail be utilised in with the p of the Aa.

(b) The General seserve i8 a fee seserve which is used from time to time to transfes profits from / to retained camings for sppeopristion pusposcs. As the gencral resenve is ercated by 2 transfer from one componest of equity to another and is not an item of othar

comprehensive incoms, items included in the general reserve will not be rectassificd subsoquentl to siziement of profit and loss,
() Retained cxnings represent the amount of accummtated earings of the Conmpany.

{d) Forcign currency translation reserve is the exchange differences arising from the f firancial f foreign ions with cursency other than Thai Bath is ised in other income znd is 4 within
equity in the foreign currency irenstation resene
(<) The shars optians owstanding reserve accous is usod to record Lhe fair valus of oquity-settled sharo-based paymest transactions with enployecs. The amounts recorded in share opti ing account Rre d to securities upon excrcise

of stock eptions and transferrod 10 retained camings 08 account of stock options nol excrised by employecs.

5 e
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VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Flaancial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2028

INR
As 2131 March, 2025 Asat 31 March, 2024 As 28 31 March, 2033

Note 15: Berrowiops
{A) Borrowings: Noa-Curvent
Secured
Tertn Loans
From Banks
From Others
Vehicle loans i
From Banks - - -
Unsecured ’
Laoan From Othess.

Less: Cunent matwitics of long lesm borrowing

(B) Borvuwings: Current {secured) INR
_AtEi3iManh 2025 Aswi3iMarch 7020 As 131 March. 2009
Working capita] lozns
Cash eredits facility demnd (sefer note (i) - - -
‘Working capital loans repayable based on respective tenare {rcfex note (i) and (i)} - 11.68.20,600 00 -
Loans from Grozp Comparics - - -
Cuarent naaitics of Loag term borrowings - - -
: TS0 :
Note: In case of sccured boasrowings: Lhe aature and 2mouns of asset against which the bomowing is secuired aced o be mentioned.
INR
(©) Reconcillation of movemcents of liabilltics to cash flaws arising from flaanciog activities As 213) March, 2038 Asat31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Borrowings at the beginning of the year (cument and noo~curresy borrowings) 11,68 20,600 - -
Procecds from nonvcurncat borrowings . - .
of i (12.36.54,600) - -
Proceeds of sho b ings (nct) - 11.6820600 -
Exclange sate differcrtial oo tramskating the finznciol stxtements of forcign operations 68.34.000 . .
Borrowings at the end of the year (curreat acd noo-euirrent borrowings) - 11.58,20500 -
INR
Notc 15: Otber financix] lishilithes As 21 31 Mareh, 2028 At at 31 March. 2024 As a2 31 March, 2023
(A) Lease Lizbillty. Non-Current
Leasc Lishilities - 30.83.083.42 93.26.898.36
- 30.58.088 93.16.898
{B) Lense Linbility- Curvent
Lease Linhilitics 33,93,988 38.62.889.20 57.02.332.52
3393988 338,62 389 $7.02.333
{C) Other finaactal tsbilities - Noa-current
Deposits from othexs- Secund® . . .
Leave Encastment Payable . - -
Rent Deposits . . .
Other Payadle - - -
* Sceuwred by inventory Ik on cousignment basis.
(D) Otber finsncial Habilities- Curvent
Capital Croditors 21818613 3,39,658.47 4,72,467.06
Employee related Kabililies 69.61,977 32.50,098.51 248723359
Interess acerued but not due on borrowings - - -
Leave Encashment Payable - - -
Secarity Deposits - - -
Other Payabics to Holding Company 2,75,50828 1,68.35,308.85 .
105331418 WJ 29.59,703
. INR
Note 17: Trade Payables

As 01 3) Marchi 2025 Asxt 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023

D on account of poods purchased and scrvices rooeived .
ouzl outsianding ducs of micro enterpriscs and snall enterpriscs

total outstanding dues of crcditors otbers than mlero crierprises and snall i 4.44.99.921 9.61.74.443 13.95.33.215
44499521 98LUMI 133533218
INR
Particulan Less than § Year 1-2 Yesr 2-3Years More then I Years Unhiled Notdue Total
As 3t 31 Mareh, 2025
Disputed:
MSME (applicable to Indian cos) - - - - - .
Others - - - - - -
Others:
MSME(zpplicable 1o Indian cos) - . - - - - .
Others 5041834 M0 2.51.78.271 1,42,44.986 44499921
Tota) 50,4180 34830 - - 2317821 - 1.42,41986 44499921
As 21 31 March, 2024 .
Disputed:
MSME (spplicable to Indian cos} - . . - - - .
Ochers - - . - - -
Others:
MSME(zpplicablk to Ladian cos) - - - . - - -
Othery 3.26,03.034 15.18.109 £3.783 . 1.60.93.712 4,59.73.804 9,62.74.443
Totsd 3.26,03,034 13.18.409 85783 - 1,60.93712 4.59.73804 56224443
As 131 March, 2023
Disputed:
MSME (appticab& to Indian cos) - . . B - - -
Ohers - - . - - .
Others:
MSMEGpplicablc to Indian cos) - . . - - - -
Ochers 765.2347 1.55.10.545 - - 1,47.38.534 32760614 139533215
Tosl 1632840 L38.10.545 - - §47.38 584 - 312760614 139838
Note: Wherever the doe date of payment is not spectfied, the date of ion is considered for Uy f above disck




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the Fear ended 31 March, 3025
INR
As 313) March, 2028 As at 30 March, 2034 As a4 31 March, 2023

Note 18; Provisien

{A) Provislon ~ Noo~Current

Provision for Gratuity 61.61,100 11.44019.28 63,10.720.37
£151,100 444019 §340,710

(B) Provhion - Currest
Provision for keave encoshment
Provision for claims from cusiomers®

;NR
*Movement: As 2131 Mareh, 2028 As at 3) March, 2024 As at 31 Mareh, 1023
Batarce at the beginning of the year - - -
Add: Provision nade during the year -

Less: Provision atilised dusing the year
Less: Provision reversed during the yezs
Balance al the end of the year

Nagure of Provision:
The provision is for anticipated claims for product assarance given (o the customer which is madc on the basis of mamgement expectation tking into accousn kistosical expericnoe. The expected timing of any resulting outflow of economic benefits rogrs for a
period of twelve months.

Note 19; Otbier current (abllities As 1231

er 2028 Asmdl WU Asatdl 2023
Comract Liabilities (refes note (i) below) 4,25,63.637 2,15,69319.76 1,44,17,211.35
Statwiory ducs 23.39.538 10.49,753.64 25,54.650.97

44903,178 u‘s’g" 169,70 264

() The movement in contract liabitity wainly represents revenne recogrised dusing the year from the opening balzac: and frosh advances reesived from the customens during the year,




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 20: Revenue From Operations

Sele of Products (refer note below)

Other operating Income

INR

For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
80,28,53,895 834262414 50,44,29,.870
80,28,53,895 83,42,62,414 50!44!29!870

Note: The Company derives its revenue from the ransfer of goods point in time which is consistent with the revenue information disclosed in segment reporting. Further, Disaggregated

revenue is also disclosed in segment reporting.

Note 21: Other Income

Interest income on financial instruments measured at amortised cost:
Bank deposits
Loan to Parties
Others

Rent Income

Provision no tonger required written back

Gain on termination of Leases

Profit on Sale of Property Plant and Equipments

Net foreign exchange gain

Miscellenous Iincome

Note 22: Cost of materials consumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Addition through Business Acquisition
Add: Purchases

Foreign currency Translation difference

Less : Inventory at the end of the year

Less: Expenditure incurred for US FDA activities, separately classified

Note 23: Purchase of Stock-in-trade

Purchase of Stock in trade

Note 24: Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-

progress [Increase / (Decrease)]

Inventorics at the end of the year:
Finished goods
‘Work-in-progress

Inventorics at the beginning of the year.
Finished goods

INR
Forthe Yearended 31  Forthe Yearended 31  For the Year ended 31
March, 2023 March, 2024 March, 2023
1,81,410 1,57,290 82,225
- - ]
108 - 1,98,552
0 2.2}.29.537 -1,29.51,945
16,18,650 23,89,192 2,88,507
18,00,168 2,46,76,019 -1,23,82,670
INR
For the Yearended 31 For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
19,48,33,848 15,47,88,024 5,51,09,960
32,34,91,424 51,28,56,199 33,84,35,310
51,83,25272 66,76,44,222 39,35,45,270
2,48,21,513 -74,38,985 71,84,356
20,68,50,397 19,48,33,848 15,47,88,024
28,66,53,362 46,53,71,389 24,59,41,602
28,66,53,362 46,53,71,389 24,59,41,602
- INR
For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
17.19.447 74.49.966 13.62,628
17,19,447 74,49,966 13!62!628
INR
For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
9.71,14,189 5.83,20.715 9.13.23,204
20,21,11,892 17,85,12,377 9,90,57,165
(A) 29,92,26,080 23,68,33,092 19,03,80,370
5.83.20,715 9.13.23,204 2,49,98,920




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Work-in-progress
Stock-in-trade
®)
Acquired through Busincss Combinition ©
Foreign Currency Translation Difference D
(BHAYHC)HD)

17,85,12,377 9,90,57,165 4,80,51,579
23,68,33,092 19,03,80,370 7,30,50,500
-9,99,78,965 -10,19,82,324 -22,58,09,250
(3,75,85,977) 29,601 10,84,79,

BN
Noﬁ‘i% Y
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_ VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

INR
Note 25: Employee Benefit Expense For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
Salaries. wages and bonus 13,64,66,698 10.12,19.626 6.78.73.738
Contribution to provident and other funds 42,61,952 27357123 17,54,694
Gratuity expense 22,41,367 11,05.986 30,86,301
Staff welfare expenscs 1,98,57,086 1,12,86,295 1,20,58,323
16,28,27,103 11,63,47,629 8,47,73,056
Less : Regrouped under USFDA expenses (Refer Note No.27 (a)) - - -
16,28,27,103 11,63,47,629 %47!73!056
INR
For the Year ended 3) For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31
Note 26: Finance Costs March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
Interest expense 33,73,547 12,60,119 -
Interest on Lease Liability 4,59,842 8.46.207 437,312
Interest on shortfall of advance tax - - -
Other borrowing costs 23,14,752 10,1007 -
61,48,141 31,16,397 __437312
Note 27: Other expenses INR
For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31
27 (a): Expenses for USFDA approval * March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
Consumption and Overheads - - -
Clinical Trial expenses - - -
Technical Advisory fees - - -
Travelling expenses - hd hd

* The above expenses are development and other related expenses in relation to the fiting for approval to the United States Food and Drug Administration (USFDA) for one of the drug

eluting stent product of the Company.

INR

. Far the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31

27 (b): Business Combination Cost March, 2024 March, 2023

March, 2025

Acquisition cost in relation to business combination - -




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2028

27 (c): Othier expenses

Testing expenses
Clinical Trial expenses
Power and fuel
Freight and Forwarding Expenses
Travelling expenses
Sales and Marketing Expense
Advertisement expense
Conference expense
Other marketing expensc
Marketing Consultancy Expenses
Rent
Miscellenous Expenses - R&D
Rates & taxes
Commission & brokerage
Tnsurance
Repairs and maintenance
Buildings
Plant and Machinery
Others

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities

Professional fees
Legal expenses
Payment to auditors

for statutory audit

for tax malters

for certification

for other services
Printing and stationary
Loss on sale on property, plant and equipment
Donation
Bad Debts
Allowance for doubtful debts
Net Exchange Loss
Miscellancous expenses

Less : Regrouped under USFDA expenses (Refer Note No.27 (a))

Total [ 27 (a) + 27 (b) + 27 (C)}

INR
For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31  For the Year ended 31
March, 2024 March, 2024 March, 2023
10,23,55,310 6,40,94 861 5.37.21,268
3,12,86,346 78.36.867 54,82,748
49,627,817 50,47,616 40,55,369
1,67,62,613 2.53,90.978 2,69.06.946
1,61,96,882 76,33,599 66,62,442
62,08,727 2.06,95.939 -
2,79,02,467 - -
69,97,874 - 76,44,974
27,45,046 36,90,645 20,72,123
40,473
7.880 3,920 5,240
55,87.347 56,57,574 51,76,614
- 1,18,235 1,27,421
32,005 51,230 -
§9,22,227 55,65,459 38,01,385
5,80,47,289 4,53,46,247 3,87,75,601
35,19,837 45,34,052 30,51,623
21,32,301 16,25.010 15,58,392
42,202 1,70,398 -

- 4,11,25,000 86,38,825
1,49,38,459 - -
1,09,20,722 1,21,61,030 1,11,60,274

31,66,18,822 25,07,48,658 17,88,41,245
31,66,18,822 25,07,48,658 17,88,41,245
31,66,18,822 25,07,48,658 17,88,41,238

e



VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes (o the Financia) Stazements for the year ended 31 March, 2028

Note 28: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Libilities

Claims against the Company not scknowledged as debt
Income Tax Matters
Commercial Malters
Bank Guarantee

Commitments

{a) Capital commitments (Total value)
Less: Capital advance
Tolal

(5)Other commitments

Note 29: Eamings per share

Basic - Earning per share has been computed as under:

Profit for the year attributable (o the owners of the company
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
Face value per share

Eamings pershare - Basle

Dituted - Exrning per share has been computed as under:

Profit for the year sitributable to the owness of the company
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duriny the year
Face value per sheve

Eamings per share - Dituted

INR

As 2t 3] March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023

4632565 21211

= 4682565 4200177,
Asat31March,  Asamt31March, Asat31 Mareh, 2023
2028 2024
6,30.4% 36,72,259
239203 28 48300 13.23,104
-2,39,203 5132,197 3349,155
Nil Nil N

Forthe Yearended Forthe Yearended Forthe Vear ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024 31 Mareh, 2023

1.1491.126 3,29.96,823 5.29,19.906
10,000 10,000 10,000
40 4 490

L) X e
1.1491.126 3,29.96.823 5.29,19.906
10,000 10,000 10,600
490 A% 49

i T X78




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 30: Related party disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship*:
(1) Persons having direct or indircct control over the Company:

(Il) Enterprise having substantial interest over the Company:

(1IN Enterprises under common control:

(IV) Enterprisc controlled by the relative of Key Managerial
Personnel:

(V) Key Manag, P

1 and their relati

Related parties have been identified by the management and refied upon by the auditors.
*Related parties with whom the company has transactions during the period

Mr, Gancsh Prasad Sabat (Director)
Mr. Nattarkon Viengnoat (Director)

Qahai 4 Medicat Technal

i Ireland Limited, Ireland
Sahgjanand Mcdical Technologies Limited, India

SMT Switzerland AG

SMT France SAS

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Iberia SL, Spain

SMT Polonia SPOLKA Z OGRANICZONA ODPOWIEDZIALNOSCIA
SMT Germany Gmbh

SMT Importadora E Distribuidors De Produtos Hospitatares Ltda.(formerly
known as Zarek Distribuidora De Produtos Hospitalares Eireli Av.), Brazil

SMT USA Ltd (w.e.f. 21 July, 2020)
SMT CIS LLC, Russia

SMT Germany GmbH

Vasculer Concepts Limited - India
SMT Cardiovascular Private Limited

Mr. Ganesh Prasad Sabat (Director)

Mr. Ganesh Prasad Sabat (Director)




INR

For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended 31

(b) Transactions with related parties: March, 2028 March, 2024 March, 2023
Purchase of goods

Vascular Concepts Limited - India - 64,69,839 19,59,677

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Lid 9,26,353 - 782,328
Purchase of Capital Goods

Sahajanand medical Technologics Lid. 30,86,938 - 19,55,376
LRDA (clatmed on related party) 2,41,70275 - .

Sahaj d Medical Technologies Ireland Limited

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Lid
LRDA (claimed by related party) . - 1,62,46,954 -

Sahajanand Medical Techinologies Ireland Limited . 3,23,89.458 - -

Sahgjanand Medical Technologies Lid
Interest on Loan Payable - - -
Interest on Loan Receivable - - -
Sale of Capital goods

SMT Cardiovascular Private Limited - . 232,092
Sale of poods

Sahaj d Medical Technologies ireland Limited 36,68,81,890 36,93,61,060 23,45,39,851

Sahaj d Mcdical Technologies Ireland Limited - LRDA 14,34,75,900 -

Vascular Concepts Limited - India - 14,56,04,605 9,54,89,721

SMT Germany GmbH §7,21,808 7.37,59,008 46,40,054

SMT Cardiovascular Private Limited 44,02,345 - 89,797
Sate return of goods

SMT Germany GmbH (Credit note) - - -
Relmbursement of expenses (claimed by related party)

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Lid 44,82,640 9,69,796 -

Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited 5,04,83.944 2,48,186 -

SMT Polonia SPOLKA Z OGRANICZONA

ODPOWIEDZIALNOSCIA ] - 4],845 -

SMT Switzerland AG 1,65.01,729 1,43,63.509 -
Other borrowing costs

Sahaj d Medical Technologies Ltd 22,68,732 9,04,367 -
Reimbursement of exp (clainted on related party)

Sahaj d Medical Technologies Lid 12,019,518 - 20,09,087

SMT Switzertand AG - - £,55,35,962

Sahsjanand Medical Technologies Ircland Limited $3,26,428 2,35,000 -

Sahaj d Medical Technologies Ireland Limited 1,43,466 - -
Audit Fees Reimbursement '

Sahajanand Modical Technologies Lid . i
Note: R ion to the key gerial p { docs not include the provisions made for gratity and leave h as they are d

actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.




INR

(¢} Closing Balances : As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 __ As at 31 March, 2023
Trade Payable
Vascular Concepts Limited - India - 33,27,329 20,09,863
Other Payables
thmnnand Medicat Technologies Lid. 4.04,256 25,75.523 1,79.010
j d Medicat Technologies Ircland Limited (LRDA) 7,50,17,904 1,68,35,306
SMT Switzerlend AG 18,93,251 - -
Adv fved from
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ircland Limited 2,05,21,790 - -
Trade Receivables
SMT Germany - . 18,43,038
Sehajanand Medical Technologies Ireland Limited - 14,98,72,575 2,37,32,054
Sshajanand Medical Technologies Ltd. 6.83.24,320 -
Vascular Concepls Limited - India - 8,91.64,160 12,70,79,120
SMT Cardiovascular Private Limited 69,67.567 4.59.86, M -
Capital Creditors
Sahajanand Medical Technologics Lid. 32,05,216 . -
Other Receivables
SMT Switzerland AG - 20,39,933 -
thaj d Medical Technologies Ircland Limited 16,21,380 - -
Sahajanand Medical Technologies Ircland Limited (LRDA) 3,27,39,404 - -
Nme 31 Segment Reponing
dina consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief Operanng Decision Maker (CODM).
The boud of d:reaots of the Company has been identificd as CODM. CODM eval the C y's p allocates based on analysi
of verious performance indicators of the segments as disclosed below and takes gic decisions.Operating segy are reported in a
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. (CODM).
Primary segment:
Operating sepr are defined as p of an entesprise for which dit fi ial infc is available that is evaluated ly by the chief
ing decision meker, in deciding how 1o all ing perfc The C humlyoncrcporublebusmesssegmmne
‘Inlervennonal Device".
Secondary seg (By geography):
INR
Particulars For the Year ended 31 March, 2028
Domestic Outside Total
Revenue from location of customers 11,85,64,824 68.,42,89.070 80,28,53,895
|Cﬁ'ng amount of scacnl non-current assets * 13.49,84,967 - 13,49,84.967
Particulars For the Year ended 31 l\hﬁ1 2024
Domestic Outside Total
Revenue fiom location of customers 11,25.23,588 72,17,38.829 834262414
in, of segment non-curvent assels * 9.06,82.613 - . 9,06.82,613
INR
Particulars For the Year ended 31 March, 2023
Domestic Outside Total
Revenue from location of customers 6.04.50.174 44.39.79.695 $0.44.29,870
amount of ent non-current assets * 8.27.34.757 - 8.27.34,757

No single customer contributes more than 10% or more of the Company’s total revenue for the year ended 31 March, 2025, 31 March, 2024 and 31 March,

2023,

* Non-current assets exclude fingncial assets and deferred tax assets,




YASCULAR INNOYATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Finaucial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2028

Note 32: Finsncial Risk Manap and Capitat M.
Financial risk biesti i polisi

The Company’s financial risk is an integral part of how to plan and exccutc its business strategy. The Company’s finencial rigk management policy is st by the Board. The Company’s
busincss activitics exposc it o a vasicty of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and eredin risk. The key risks and mitigating actions are also placed before the Board of Directors of the
Company, The Company’s risk manag: policics arc cstablished to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Compzny, to sct sppeopriate risk limits and contrals and to monitor risks and adherence to
fimits, Rigk manzgement policics and sysiems ars reviewed regulasty to refloet changes in market conditions and the Company's activitics.

Market rigk is the risk of logs of futurc camings, Eir values or future cash flows that may result from an adverse change in the price of a financial instrument. The valuc of a fisancial instrument may change
nsnmhol‘ebmgsmt.bemwmmes fomgnu:mnc) exchange rates, equity prices and other masket changes that afftct masket risk sensitive instruments. Market sisk is antributable to af] market risk
and deposits, receivables, payablcs and loans,

mCompM)mmagatbenskmmughdleﬁnmwd:pmcnlﬂ\upmvdu that the Company’s financial risk activitics arc g d by appropriate policics and procedures and that financial

risks arc identificd, dand d in dance with the Company’s policics and risk objectives. The Finance d ivitics are designed to:

sprotees the Company's financinl ruulu and position from finencial risks

-maintain market risks within acceptch while oplimising retuens: and

«protect the Company’s financial i Invmenu, while maximising retums.

The Finance depastnwnt provides funding for the Company’s operations. bn addition to guidelines and exposure Limils, a system of suthoritics and ive independ ing covers alf major arcas of
activity.

(A) MANAGEMENT OF LIOUIDITY RISK
Liquidity risk ig the rigk that the Company will foce in mecting its obligations associated with its financinl lisbilitics. Company's approach to managing liquidiny is 1o casure that it will have sufficicnt funds
to mect its tishilities when duc without incurring unacceptable losses. A material and sustained shortfa!l in our cash flow could undermine the Company's credit rating and impair investor confidence.

The Company maintained a cautious funding strategy, with a positive cash balance for major part of year ended 3 1st Masch. 2025 and diroughout the year for the year caded 31 March, 2024, This was the
sesult of exisiting business moded of the Company and funding amangement from the investing partners.

The Company's board of di | itors the rolling forccasts to ensure it has sufficicat cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Anvtboﬁummtplusmhmnwdbyme
operating entitics, over and sbove m amount nequired bn\wkm; capital managenmeat and other operational requirements, is retained as cash and cash equivalents (1o the ¢xtent required) and any excess

is invested in liguid awwsal funds/fixed deposits while ensuring sufficicm liquidity to meet its liabilities.

Exposure to Bquidity risk

The ing arc the | mamsitics of financial liabilities 2t the reporting date. The amonts ar: gross and undi d, and include csti intorest p and exclude the impact of aetting

INR
to 12 months | Bevond 12 months Total
44499921 - 44499921
2,18,18,613 - 2,18,18.613
Other Financial Liability (Current and NonCurrent) 8.45,12.805 . 8.45.12.305
Shont-Term Borrowings - - -
Long-Term Borrowings . - -
Lease Liahilitics 34.60,856 - 3460356
Total i 1,898 - 154291895
Upto 12 months ond 12 menths Totas
9,62, 74,443 - 9,62,714.443
Payable related to Capital goods 339,688 - 3,39.688
Other Financial Liabitity (Current and Non-Curem) 2,00,85,404 - 2,00,85,404
Shon-Tem Bomowings 11,68,20,600 . 11,68,20,600
Long-Term Borrowings - - -
Leasc Lisbilities 6297313 31,48,659 94,45976
[Total 23,98,17453 £} 242966012
Ag 8t 31 March, 2023 0 12 months ond 12 months Totsl
Trade Payable 139533213 - 13,98,33215
Payable retated to Capital goods 4,712,467 - 4,712,967
Other Finaneial Lipbitity (Cament and NoaeCurvent) 2487236 . 2487236
Short-Tcrm Bomowings - . -
Long-Term Borrowings . - -
Lease Liabilities 65,61,791 98,42.686 1,64.04,476
[Total 14,90,54,709 98.42.686 15:3897,395 |




(B) MANAGEMENT OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk of financia! loss to the Company if a custorner or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Tndemunbler

The C ¢ to cndit risk is inf d mainly by the individual ch istics of cach Credit risk is d tirough credit approvals, establishing credit limits and coatinuously
itoring the credit worthiness of to which the Company grants credit terms in the nommal course of business.

Other financial assets:

mcCouwymmnsmmmmhnndumqmmlmmwmdwmmmm&mqmuwmﬁmﬂmﬁew d fts main activities with a

limited aumber of counterpastics (bnk) vmr.h have secun: ervdit rtings, to reduce this sisk, Individud) risk imits are set for cach counter-party based on financial position, cnudit rating and past

experieace. Credit limits and are actively mositored by the Company's Finance s

{Q MANAGEMENT OF MARKET RISK
The Company’s size and operations result in it being exposed to the following market risks that arisc from its use of finacial instrusttents:

» Forcign cumency risk;

« price risk: and

he»own&smm affect the Company’s income and expenscs. or the value of its financial i ‘The objective of the Company’s management of markct visk is to maintain this rigk within
while oplimising retums. The Company’s exposure to, udnmagzmloﬂthmmhumnedbelow

(1) Foreign Currency Risk:

“The Company is cxposcd lo foreign cxchange risk arising from various currency exposurTs an account of sake and procurement of goods and scrvices. primarily with respeet to US Dollar and EURO.

The Company’s management regular revicw the euereacy risk. However at this stage the Company has not entered into any forward ¢xchang: ot other Bt to cover this risk as the risk is
not material.
Unbedged foreign P
Particulars of unhedged foreign carrency exposures as at the reporting date:
As at 31 March, 2025 Amount in USD Amount In EUR
Trade Payables 1,70,166 57,654
Add: Provision made during the vear 3,16,194 -
Lorns {including inlerest receivable) 3,09.212 16,000
Tradc Reccivables 17,08,567 3,69.619
As at 31 March, 2024 Amount in USD Amount in EUR
Trade Payables 176,183 152,678
Advance to supplicrs 78,461 41,063
Loans (including interest reccivable) - -
Trade Recei 22,04,740 17,80,959
As s 31 Mareh, 2023 Amount in USD Amount in EUR
Trade Payables 3,839,308 1,08.331
Trade Receivables 20,88 156 291,13
Note: The figures ase before elimination of Intra-Company Traansactions.
A change of 1% in forcign currency woutd have following i 1 o0 profit before tax: INR
As at 31 March, 2035 As at 31 March. As
1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1%
United States Dolliar 133132 5,20,891) 16,00,156 {16,00,156) 13,027,528
Euro 917434 (3,64.423 1441497 {14.41.497)] 1,635,340 |
! in Loss 2228777 13 3041583 (3041,683)] 471367

() Interest Rate Risk:

Iaterest rte risk is the risk that the fair value of futun: cash flows of a financial instument will fluctuate because of changes in market intercst rates. The Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in
intervst rates relates to varisble rte borrowings from financial institutions. The Company's fixed rte borrowings from are carvied a1 anortised cost and are not subject to intenet mte risk since neither the
carrying amount sor the futune cash flow will fluctuate becanse of a change in market interest rates.

N INR
Asat3i March,  JAsat3] March,  |Asat31 March, |
2028 2024 2023
- 11,68.20.600 -
- 11,68,30600 -

Interest rate sensitivity - variable rate borrowings
The below table mentions the impact of increasc or decseasc in the intterest rates of vaniable rate borrowings on statement of profit and loss.

INR
Paniculars Impact on Profit or Loss
For the Year ended |For the Year ended [For the Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024 31 Mareh, 2023
Intcrest Rate increase by SUbps® - {5.44.103 .
Interest Rate decrease M - 5,84,103 .

* holding all other variables constant




(I11) Pricing Risk:
Thers is no material impact of pricing risk oa the financial statements and the operations of the Company.
Financial Insirument by category

‘The Gir values of the finzncial assets and liabilitics are inctuded at the zmoumt at which the instrument coxld be exchanged in a cement transaction between willing paniics The camrying amount Financial
Asscts 2nd Lisbilitics is a reasonable approximation of fair valuc,

The followi thods 2nd iong were nsed (o estimat the fair valucs:

1, Fair valuc of trade receivables, c'd-, toans, other financial assets, trade payables and other financia) liabilitics. approximate their camying amounts targely duc to thost term maturitics of these
instruments.

2. Fingncial instraments with fixed and variablc intcrest rates arc cvaluated by the Company based on paramctcrs such as interest rates and individua) eredit worthiness of the ty. Based on this
cvalustion, allowances ar taken to account for expected Josses of these reccivables. Accordingly, fair value of such instruments is not materially differcnt from their camrying amounts.

The fair values of security deposits were caleulazed based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classificd as fevel 3 fir valucs in the &ir valuc hierarchy due to the inclusion of
unobservable inputs including counter party credit risk.

Categorization of financial assets and lizbilities

‘ INR
Particulars As 8131 March, 2028
Nox-Current Current Total_
Financis! Amsets measured st amovtised cost
Investment - - -
Trade secivables - 14,59.04,573 145904,573
Cash and cash equivalents - 8,20,98 595 8,20,98,595
Loans - . -
Others financial ascet 28,35,451 3,41,50,504 3,69.85,955
Other Bank Balances - 1,16,06947 1,16,06,947
3838451 173750620 276896070
Trade payables 4,44,99.921 44499921
Borrowings - . .
Leasc liabilites - 3393988 33,93,985
Qther finmcial tabilities - 10,6331.418 10,63 31,418
- 154225324 1542, 24
Particulars As st 30 March, 2024
N rrest Current Total
Finansisl Assets measured a1 amortised cost
Investment - - B
Trade receivables - 33.00.71,696 33.00.71,696
Cash and cash cquivalents - 28.77,6%6 28.77,686
Loans . . .
Others financind assct LIS17.030 - 1,15,12.030
Other Bank Balanccs - 1,72,62,802 1,72.67,802
1,1517,030 3562,17,185 36,77,34,215
Trade payables 9,62, 74,443 9,624,443
Borrowings - 11.68,20,600 11,68,20.600
Lease liabilitics 30,88,088 58,62,859 89,50,978
Other financial liabilitics - 2,04,25,093 2,04,25,093
30,382,088 9383026 447114
Particulars As st 31 March, 2023
Non-Current Current Tots)
Financial Assets measured at smortised cost
Investment . . .
Trade receivables - 23,05,58,608 23,05,58,605
Cash and cash equivalents . - 34763508 3.42,63,508
Loans . - -
Others financial asset 32347092 - 3,23,42,092
Other Bank Balances - 247,672,976 24767976
N 7,092 29,00,90,086 32,2437,178
Trade payables - 139533215 13,95,33,215
Bormowings - - .
Lease liabilitics 93,2694 57,02,333 1,50,29.231
Oher financial liabifitics - 29.59,703 29,59,703
93,3639 148195351 | 157522,1%0




{D) FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
The Congxny had access W the following tidrawn burowing facilites a1 the end of the reprarting porsad

INR

Prrticalare As 21 31 March, 2024 | As a2 31 March, 2023
Floating rate tam luaa/Fized rate term loon 1.50.00.000 -4,18.20.600 -
[Expiring within one veas 7.50,00.000 <,18.20,600 -
Expiring bevoad cae year - -

{E) CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purposc of the Company’s capital management. capila! includes issucd equity capital, and all other equity reserves atibutable 10 the cquity holders of the Company. The primasy objcctive of the
¢ ’s capital manage is to maxi the charcholder value,

The Company its capita) mdmak:s j in light of changes in i di business ics and future i To maintzin or adjust the capital structurc, the
Company may adjust the dividend harcholders, retum capital to sharchold onmcm:wshmm&m\mnwnupumgamgm“tlchlsmdcb(dnﬁedb\loﬂlmu\
plus net debt. The Company mdndc: wuhm et debt. borrowings less cash and cash cquivales.

INR
As 2131 March, Asat31 March, | Asat31 March, |
2028 024 2023
. 11.68.20.600.00 -
8,20.98.595 88,77.686 3.47,63,508
{8,20,98,595) 10.79.43.914 (34763.508)|
1.16,74,250 1.16.74,250 1,16,74 250

74,76,06.030 €6, IJéJJUJ ggm,y 297
TES1a0080 | eap0aatsy| e1somsat

Capjus! an [ (o] 67,7181 18,79,71,667 | 63,718.35,042
Gearing Ratia_(AIC) =12% 14% 5%
In order to achicve this overall objective, the Co Vs capital amongst other things, aims to maintain investor, creditor 2nd market coafidence and to susiain future development of the

business.




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes te the Finencial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 33: Employee beoetits

In accondance with LAS - 9 Emphuves Benetits the following di are made.

311 The Coompany recognised INR 17.60.364 in 2024-25. INR 9.01 .80} in 2023-24 and INR 8.63.412 t 2022-23 for Provident Fund amtnbutsns in the Statement of Profit snd 1.ass. The cuntnbutions payable to these plans by
the Companry arc al fates spovificd in the rudes of e schamcs.

332 Defined benefi plne;

I Thailamd, cumpanies are reguired to provide legal severance pay benefit fue their comph upn of This benefit is payable i s afixol sge and snvvlntary lesving service,
mluhhvnleunﬂmwmh\emwwmkklhwﬁam‘blhhm

Achiarial gains and losees in respest of defined benefit plans are d mn the financiel through other

Unterest risk

A doorcase in the baul interest rate will increzse the plan Liatuhity.

Lougevity risk

The present vahae of defined benefit plan lisbility is caleulated by reference ko the best estimate of the mortality dmpmpmmamwmammm An incrcase in the life expoctancy of the plan
pasticipants will increase the plan’s Lability.

Salary risk

The present value of the defined benetit plan liabitity is caleutatad by reference b the fuce salaries of p iCip Assuch. 20 the salary uf the plan pasticipents will increase the plan's lisbility.
. i
-
The following table sct uut the unfimded status of the Jefined benefit schemes and the anwum nxogrisod in financial atements. °
Mavemers in deflned benefits abligations
INR
Asat3) 2028 At 2034 Asxi 3] March, 2023
March, March, ] redy,
Opening deflued benefls Liability / (aseet) (A} 1809,141 26,5657 30,62.000
Deftncd banefit Lishility/ (Asset) assaned theough Business . - -
Combinitiva (B)
Current service cost 435,659 13.13.340
Past scrvice cost
niarest on uct defined benefit listadity 7 (s13c1) 34973 88469
Total espere recognised io proftt or kass (C) - 4.& m
Amsotnd ized In OC1 - R during the
period due lo
Actaris) & hange in financial 31619 {2,532
Actuarial Maan)mmmmdhnpmdmgapbgmwu 191420 «11,93,816)
Actuaria lose/{Gain) arising on scco of expericnoe adjustment (447.851) {1.52465)
Foreign Currency Trandation Diffrence . .- -
‘Totsl amount recognized tn other comprebensive lncome (D) o 126539
Benefits Paid (E) {21.180) 1251
Cloatag defined beneft Lability (A+B+C+D+E) 1800141 809,141
Morement Lo falr valus plan of ascets
_Farticalany Avss3) March, M8 A1\ March, 01 As i3] Mapsh, 2003 _
Opening fair vahe of plan assets (A} - - -
Fair Vatue of Plan assets scquired through Busineas Combinition (BY - - .
Enployer contributions . - -
Intcrent on plan auscts - - -
Total experae recognised in prefit or lots (C) - - -
Ansount recogeized ta OCY - Re-teasarements during the
period due to
Actusl retum an plan asscts less interest on plan asicts | - - .
Totel amoumnt recogatsed in other comprebemive lncome (D) N N -
Bancfits Paid (E)

Clostuig falr valoe of plan assets (A+B+C+D+E) - N




The principal masumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuatiots are as follows.

{A) Indla

Discount rate NA NA NA

Salary escalation N/A NA NIA
The othes adsumyptions tised for the purmade of sctuarial valuation are as follows N/A NA NA

Attrition rate

(B) Outside India

Discount rate 3.00% 00 1o

Selsry cscalstion 9.00% 9.8 100

“The ather axsunitions o for the purpose of actuarial -

Astrition rate ' 276% 2% 11.50%

The diseownt rate is based un the prevailing market yiclds «f Government socurities as st the Batance Sheet date fir the estimated term of the obligativess. The estimate of future salary increases conudered, takes istu accunt
the inflstion, senlority, promution, increments and ather refevont faclors 2ich 3 supply and demand in the employment maskets

INR

Particolars As xtI) March, 2028 Auat 31 Mareh, 2004 Ay at 3} March, 2023

Present vatue of funded defined benefit obligation 1R09.141 18,09,14) 26,56,57%
Fair value of plan asscts . - -
Net Asset / (ltability) sristng from deflacd beneflt obligatien 189,141 15.09,841 256,57

Semlthvity Avalych

Gratity is 8 huanp sam plan am the cont of provubng these beanefits is fypically less seastive to small changes in b mpuions. The key actuarist 0 which the benefil obdi nesults icularly
aensitive 10 are discount zote and future salery cacalation rate. The following tables asmmarizes ihe impact ca the reponied defined benefil obligation st the end of the reporting pervod afising on scoount of an increase o
dwunmncnpuhdmwﬁmbvsobnxpuub Mmh“bﬁh\thﬂmu]ﬂﬂnuwmﬂ:mmmHmdbcm{luMlpnmmmﬂnnmldmglheuemdhmmmmmu

the sccounting date. There have been oo changes from the previos pertuds in e methds and kicas wad in prepanng the sensitivity analyses
INR
As #1 31 March, 2028 As 2t 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023

Particalars Decrease Inecrease Decreme Incresse Decremse Increase
Change in rate of ducounting (della effect of +H- 0 5%) 19.046) 9.046 (9.046) 9.046 (13.289 13283
Change in rate of salary inercase (defta cffiect of +- 0.5%) 9046 (9046) 9.0 9446) 1328 13.283)
Esperted maturity analvshs of the defined beneflt plans in fusture vears INR

Partieulars As 3t 3) March 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 As st 3) March, 2023
For |9 yeat (next anmisl reporting period) . .
Between 2to § years - . -
Betwern 6 1w Y years J4R3W 3155632
For 10tb Year and beyand 346455958 DI
Toua) expected parments B ET YT S N[0T

i

Weighted average durstion af the defined bevefls plaw:

As at 31 March, 2035 Asat 3t Murch, 2024 Asat 31 Ma 23

Weaighied avarage duration of the defincd beoefit plan (in Yoursy 226 w47




VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financis) Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Note 34: Disclesure pursusnt to Ind AS 20 "Accounting for Government Grant and Disclosure of Government Assistance”

Not Applicabic
Note 35: Discl forR h & Develop E
For the Year ended 31{ For the Year ended 31
For the Year ended 31
IParticatars March, 2025 March, 204 Mardh, 2023
INR INR INR
Testing cxpenscs 10,23,55310 6,40,94,361 5.37.21,268
Maierials used for R&D Expense . . .
Clinical Trial expenscs - - -
Technical Advisory fees . . .
Repairs end maintenance . . .
Travelling expenses - - .
Misccllancous expenses - . -
Solssies, wages and bonus - - -]
TouliA) _ 161356310 S 4054361 537,316 |
USFDA
[Total (B) — - - -
[Grand Tl A1 + {B) YT LYTCE ] S3ias |
Note 36: Disclosure pursaant to IFRS 16
Amousnts recogrised in Balance Sheet
The Balance Sheet shows the following amounts
relsting 1o leascs: INR
As a8 31 March, 2025 | As at 31 March, 2004 | As st 31 March, 2013
3142537 85.77.907 1.48.96.933
342587 25.77.907 1489655 |
As at 31 March, 2025 | A3 at 31 March, 2024 | As xt 31 March, 2023
Lease Lisbilities
Carrend 33.93,985 58.62,38% 5702333
Nonscurrent . 30.88.088 93.26.398
[Total 3393508 $9.509™ 15039331 |
Movement of Right-of-Use assets
Details of carrying amount of right-of-use assets and movement during the period is disclosed under Note 3.
Movement in Lesse Liabilities INR
As a1 31 March, 2025 |As at 31 March, 2024 [As a1 31 March, 2023
Opeaing Balance 89,50,978 1.50.29,231 2087988
|Addition during Year - - 1,62,39,761
Additions through Business Combinaticas - - -
Finznce Cost 4.59,342 346,207 437312
Delction - - .
Modification . . -
Exchange difference . - -
Lease Lishitity Payments -65,63,710 (64,60,620)| (49,24,641)
Foreign currency rongation chanpes 648876 463,840 638810
Clasing Balance 3393988 3950578 1,5029231
A gnisedin the of profit and loss
The of profil or loss shows the fc ing amounis relating to leases: INR
For the Year ended 31] For the Year ended 31 | For the Year ended 31
March, 2028 March, 2024 March, 2023
Note
3B 60.53.14 5%.66.900 43.82.7126
26 4.59.84 £46.207 432,313 |
22.45.046 36.90.645 20.72.123 |
21 - . -

“The total cash outiow for leases for the year endod 31 March, 2025 wes INR 62,03,863 (Principal portion) znd INR 4,59.842 (Istcrest portion).
The tota! cash outflow for lcases for the year ended 31 March, 2024 was INR 86, 14,413- (Principal porion) and INR 8,46,207 (Insercst portion).”
The ota] cash oxtllow for leases for the year ended 31 March, 2023 was INR 44,87,328- (Principal portion) and INR 4,37,313 (Interest portion).”
The undiscounted cash flow pavable by the Company is as (ollows:

As st 31 March, 2028

Not later than | year
Lates than ) yezr and not later than 5 years
Later than 3 veors

34,60,556

6297318
31,48,659

As a1 31 Mardh, 2024

|Toul Lease Pa_meuu

346055

9445976




Note 37: Additional disch 23 per Schedule 111 to the Co ies Act, 2013

4 Details of Loans or Advances in the natuse of loans are granted to promoters. directors, KMPs and the refated parties, that are repaysble on demand o without specifying sny terms of period of
repayment (scpreately for cach of the period 31.03.2025/31.03.2024/ 31.03.2023):

INR

Type of Borvower Amount of loan or advance in the nsture of | Percentage to the total Loans and
Promaicr NA

Diseetor NA
KMPs NA
Relsted Partics NA

£ b & F

b, Whether the company hos traded or imvested in Crypio cusvency or Virtual Currency during the financial yeor :
No

6. Whether the compary has received any funds from any personentitics, for the purpose of directly or indirectly lendi if iding /sccuity 1o a enother person/entity. by or on
behalf of the persan/entity from whom such amoun i received?
No

d. Whether the company has advancedfioaned d fands to any p ity for the parpose of dzccly o indircetly lending Svesting/providing ity to a third perscn/entity. by or
on behalf of the compary ?
No

e, Where the company has not used the borrowings from banks and financinl institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken 21 the Balance Sheel date:

No
£ Where the Company has taken any boans from banks/ Financial Institutions (FI) on the basis of security of current asscts like imverories, whether quarterly retums or statements of current assets

fited by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accoxnts.
No

Note 38 : Redasification note

Unless otherwise stated, previous period’s figures have been ro-grouped / re-classified. to the extent Y, fe period’s classifications.

In terms of our report attached of even date

For Nikunj Raichura & Assodates For and on beba!f of the Board of Directors
Charnered Accountants VASCULAR INNOVATIONS COMPANY LIMITED
ICAI Firms registration mumber:. 158531W

Proprictor
(Membership Number » 130493)

Place ; Mumbai

Due: Q) - F-2028"



